
 
 

Student and Institutional Success Council 
2020 Meeting Schedule 

 
 

TO: Student and Institutional Success Council Members 
 
FROM:        Myra Lomahan 
 
DATE:        December 20, 2019 February 2, 2020 
 

 
The Student and Institutional Success Council (SISC) meetings are scheduled on the 4th Monday* 
from 3:00-5:00 PM. The current 2020 meeting dates and locations are listed below: 
 

Month Day Location 

January No Meeting  

February 24  Grossmont College, Griffin Gate 

March 23 30 Cuyamaca College, Student Center I-209 

April 27  Grossmont College, Griffin Gate 

May 18*  Cuyamaca College, Student Center I-209 

June No Meeting  

July No Meeting  

August 24  Cuyamaca College, Student Center I-209 

September  28  Grossmont College, Distance Learning Center, Room 70-066 

October  26  Cuyamaca College, Student Center I-209 

November  23  Grossmont College, Distance Learning Center, Room 70-066 

December 14* Cuyamaca College, Student Center I-209 

 
* Note the SISC meeting scheduled on May 18 and December 14 moved due to the winter break 
schedule. 


